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April 14, 2020

AMERICAN SAMOA COMMUNITY COLLEGE MEMORANDUM #028-20

TO: Ge 1 Dist?i:tion é
FROM: fn

Dr. Rosevonne M. Pato, President
American Samoa Community College

SUBJECT: Holiday-Flag Day 2020

In accordance with Honorable Governor Lolo M. Moliga’s General Memorandum #033-2020,
Flag Day, Friday, April 17, 2020, will be observed as a holiday in American Samoa.

Hence, classes will be canceled and offices of the College will be closed. Employees required to
perform special duties on that day will receive holiday wages in accordance with applicable laws
and regulations.
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April 8, 2020

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 033 - 2020:

To : Distribution List

From : Governor of American Samoa

Subject : Holiday — Flag Day 2020

Flag Day, Friday, April 17, 2020, will be observed as a holiday in American Samoa.
All government offices will be closed and normal activities will be suspended on
that day.

Employees of the American Samoa Government who are not required to perform

essential services shall be excused from their duties. Employees required to
perform duty on that day will receive holiday wages in accordance with applicable

laws and regulations.
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